
J anunry 30, 1931.

Doan 0, F, Martin, 
Faculty of 1'edicine, 
McGill University,

Dear Dean Martin,

I have received your note about the 
Broadcasting. This ie what I wrote Mr. Gest 
yesterday beforeyyours canot-

"I have a note from Mr. Beatty this morning 
saying that unfortunately he will be absent 
in Ves tern Canada at tho time of the Hew 
Year, so that he cannot speak over the 
broadcast as you suggest, His suggestion 
is that you yourself deliver this address 
from the Library,

ince Dr, Martin has arranged for you all 
tho details in the International Ilook-up, 
I take it that there is nothing further 
that I can do for you in this matter."

Yours faithfully,
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